



MAY 2018 AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING

May 09, 2018

Attendees:

Bill Fuller	X	Bob King	
Dino Cieri		Bob Reheil	
Robb Loper		Jeff Tener	X
Jody Bradley	X	Paul Weiss	
Tim Gaghan		Ray Wheaton	X
Scott Glass	X	Diana Decher	X
Michael Hop	X	John Buckland	X
Frank Jablonski	x	Mike Tarpey	

Minutes:

1. Registration (Bill.)

A. Current Status/ Fall 2018/Distribution of Flyers

1. Approved for distribution to all schools

B. Walk – In Registration

1. Hoover Dates 5/12 & 5/19 10:00am – 2:00pm
2. Dick's Sporting Goods Walk-in Date 6/16 10:00am – 2:00pm
3. Online registration is open

Common Questions:

- Can Parents request coaches - Not recommended
 - Kids will go back to the team they played in the Fall or they can come to draft day.
 - Have new kids come to draft day for coach evaluation

D. Birth Year Registration

1. Divisions U4, U6, U8, U10, U14, U19
2. U8 & U10 7v7 U14 & U19 11v11

E. Evaluation Day in July 28th - Check Website for Division Times

2. Refreshment Stand (Mike H.)



MAY 2018 AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING

May 09, 2018

- Doing well.

3. Reports

A. Intramural (Bill F.)

1. Spring Season
 - Ending 5/19/18
2. U6 Update (John B)
 - Moving along, all going well
3. U4 Update – (Dino C.)
 - Moving along, all going well
4. Referee (Jeff T.)

- Thank you for being kind to the new referee's. Approximatley 27 new referees have cycled through so far. They will only be better in the fall season.
- Ask referee's to use their whistle; ask them to explain their calls to the kids
- Referee training does not focus on 7v7. Referee's are emailed the small sided rules weekly.

B. Travel/EPYSA (Rob L/Bob K.)

1. Attendance Sheet
2. Coordinator's Update
 - Travel tryouts: Emails should be going out daily, other clubs have 10x the email frequency as HSC.
3. Travel Team Placements & Leagues (Delco, PAGES & ICSSL)
4. Travel Meeting - "June 13th " 8 PM @ Grace Episcopal Church
 - Rob emailed all coaches
5. Travel Tryouts – Input Requested
6. State Cup Finals Update
 - HopLites - Home
 - Lightening - Away



MAY 2018 AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING

May 09, 2018

- United - Away
 - Galaxy - Home
- C. Equipment – (Jody B.)
- Coaches will received the link by 5/10/18
 - Orders due by 5/18/18 - Notify parents
 - Teams U13 and up with designated Goalie send the names to Jody
- D. Fields (Paul W.)
- Will look to shut down Back Fields once cup games are finished
4. Old Business
- A. Roll Call/Attendance Correction
- Please sign in
5. New Business
- A. Risk Management Application Forms
- Please complete asap
- B. Middletown Township 4th July Parade
- Looking for HSC Travel Teams and Players to Participate
 - Notify the club of team participation so we ensure enough candy for everyone
6. Open
- Keys to job box - Jeff cannot keep giving his key out
 - Union ticket raffle
 - Looking into security camera's for the pit and middle tier fields
 - Possible practice locations:
 - Korean church on Woodbourne Road 7v7
 - Eisenhower Elementary
7. Adjournment
- No Meeting – June
 - Next Meeting – July 11th @ 8 PM



HULMEVILLE SOCCER CLUB

www.hulmevillesoccer.com

P.O. Box 7050
Penndel, PA 19047

MAY 2018 AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING

May 09, 2018